
Committec had unanimously enctor~cd the re='O­
lution of thc Trusteeship Council, and thP Fifth 
Committee's attcntion was called to the impo:­
tance of the matter in connexion with the 
operation of the International Trnsteeship System 
and the work of the Trusteeship Coun<:il. 

The mecting rose at G,3G p. m. 

FIFTY-EIGHTH MEETING 

Hcld al Lake Sucress, New York, on ,,.edncsduy, 
8 Ortober 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Clwinnan : .Juslice Sir Fazl ALI (lnclia). 

19. Budget estimates for the finandai 
year 1948 (documents A/318 and 
AjC.S/161); report of the Advi­
sory Committee on Administra~ 

tive and Budgetary Questions 
(document A/336) 

The Committec continued it~ discussion of 
section G, chapter I. 

~Ir. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General for 
Administrative and Financial Services) reminded 
the Committee that Articlc 87 of the Charter 
provicled for perioclic visits to Trust Terri tories. 
Only one mission was contemplatecl in 19:18 : to 
Africa. The Aelvisory Committee had reduced the 
llgure to $55,000. 

l\Ir. STEVENSON (United States of Amcrica) 
obscrved that his country was deeply intcrested 
in the Trnsteeship System. Visiting missions 
were a most fundamental activity in implementing 
the relevant Article of the Charter, and they 
aiTorded an opportunity to the inhahitants of 
those Territories to come into touch \vith the 
\York of the United Nations. 

One mission was a very modest proYision. 
There were six Territories in Africa and two in 
the South Pacific ; a ninth was being comiclerecl 
hy the Fourth Committec. 

The Charter was silent on the question of 
frequency of visits. \Vith one mission, the 
Territories would he visited once in every tl!re(' 
years. 

The mission to \Vestern Samoa had been a 
great success, and its report held out promise for 
the self-government of the Territory. 

He was apprehensive lest the item for hospi­
tality should be eliminateel from that chaptcr. 
It was most important to reciprocate hospitality 
and gifts. He suggested that the chapter, as a 
recurring item, shoulcl appear rather uncler 
section ! of part I, though that was mcrely a 
matter of prescntation. 

In reply to :\Ir. :\L\cH.\DO (Brazil), who inquired 
whethcr the Department could carry out the 
work within the limitation imposed by the 
Advisory Committce, :\Ir. I-Ioo (Assistant Secre­
tary-General for Trusteeship .\flairs) stated that 
it was difficult to giv~ a dd1nite ['_~stmuE·c. H(' 

la Quatrieme Commission a appuye å l'unanimitc 
la resolution du Conseil ele tutelle et attire 
l'attention de la Cinquieme Commission sur 
l'importance que presente la question au point 
ele vue du fonctionnement du regime international 
ele tutelle et de l'ceuvre du Conseil ele tutclle. 

La seance est levee å 18 h. 36. 

CINQUANTE-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Succcss, New-York, 
le mercredi 8 ociobre 1947 a 15 hcurcs. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

19. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer­
cice financier 1948 ( documents 
A/318 et AjC.Sj 161) ; rapport 
du Comite consultatif pour les 
questions administratives et bud­
getaires (document A/336) 

La Commission poursuit l'examen du Chapitre G, 
Article I. 

l\1. PRicE (Secrctaire general acljoint r:hargc 
des Services administratifs et financiers) rappellc 
:1 la Commission que l'article 87 de la Charte 
prcYoit des visites periodiques aux territoires 
sous tutelle. On n'envisage qu'une seule mission 
en 1948 : une mission en Afrique. Le Comite 
consultatif a ramene le crectit a 55.000 clollars. 

M. STEVENso:-.~ (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que son pays porte un vif interet au 
rc'gime dc tutelle. Les missions de visite comtituent 
une tache essentielle en ce qui concerne la mise 
en application de l'article correspondant ele la 
Chartc et elles clonnent aux habitants ele ces 
territoires l'occasion de connaitre de pres I'ceuvre 
cles :Nations Unies. 

Les previsions portent sur une seulc mission, 
ce qui cst tres modeste. II y a six territoires en 
Afrique et deux dans le Pacifique-Sud ; h 
Quatrieme Commission en etudie un neuvieme. 

La Charte est muette sur la question ele la 
frc'quence cles visites. Si l' on n' en prcvoit qu' une 
on ne visitera Ies territoires qu'une fois tous 
Ies trois ans. 

La mission de visite au Samoa occidental 
a tres hien reussi et Ie rapport permet cl'esperer 
l' autonomie de ce territoire. 

l\L Stevensan craint de voir supprimer, a cet 
article, Ie credit pour depenses ele representation. 

. II est particulierement important ele repondre :1 
' l'hospitalite et aux cadeaux rec;us. II suggcrc 

quc l'article, du fait de son caractere periodique, 
ligure plutöt au chapitre -1 du titre 1, hien qu'il 
ne s'agisse la que d'unc question de presentation. 

79 

En rcponse a lVI. MACHADO (Bresil), qui demande 
si le Dt;partement pent eflectuer sa tache dans 
Ies limites que lni a imposces le Comite consultatif, 
:\I. Hoo (Secrc'taire general adj oint clwrgc des 
Aflaires ele tutelle) declare qu'il est difncile dc 
donner elcs assuranccs precises. II e~timc que 



felt that the cut in printing might be excessive. 
Each mission would visit from two to four Terri­
tories and its reports might total 400 printed 
pages or more. 

1\Ir. HsrA (China) remarked that it would be 
helpful to know more about the work of the 
Trusteeship Council, with which the Fifth Com­
mittee had little contact. He would vote for the 
figure of $55,000, but he wished to draw the 
attention of the Secretariat to paragraphs 133 and 
134 of the Advisory Committee's report. The 
Secretariat should work out a system regulating 
travel and subsistence expenses in order to obviate 
difficulties confronting missions in the matter of 
hospitality. 

Mr. V OINA (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) 
remarked that the Fourth Committee had con­
firmed the Trusteeship Council's opinion that the 
agenda of that body should be drawn up with 
great care. 

The sum allotted still seemed high even after 
the Advisory Committee's reduction. 

He recalled that, in the general debate, criticism 
hacl been heard regarcling the Balkan Commission 
ancl the Palestine Committee on the ground of 
excessive personnel. Similarly, fev,'er represen­
tatives and staff members should be included in the 
missions so that travel expenses and allowances, 
both of representatives and Secretariat, mightbe 
diminishecl. 

The items for printing and hospitality seemed 
too high. Delegations received hospitality allow­
ances. The practice of accepting and returning 
gifts was neither wise nor correct ; the motive of 
the gift might be political. 

He felt that a substantial reduction was incli­
catecl, though he preferrecl to leave it to other 
representatives to suggest a precise figure. 

1\Ir. KATz-SucHY (Poland) agreed that it was 
important to maintain close contact bctween the 
l_Tnited Nations and the Trust Territories. 

The item for printing represented almost one­
third of the cost of the mission, and he inquired 
whether it was not covered by the general budget. 

Mr. MAYER (France) agreed with the vicws 
expressed by the representative of the United 
States. It was most important that the visiting 
mission should have adequate personnel. There 
should be no undue restriction of funds, siace it 
was one of the most effective activities of the 
United Nations. 

He thought the printing costs high in relation 
to the total figure and he presumed that in some 
cases shorter reports would he issued. 

As regards hospitality, he pointecl out tlut in 
Africa the exdumge of gifts was traclitional. .No 
pressure of any kind was implied, gift-exchanges 

80 

la reduction apportee aux frais d'imprimerie 
est peut-etre excessivc. Chaque mission visitera 
de eleux a quatre territoires et Ies rapports 
ele ces missions pourront atteindre 400 pages 
imprimees ou elavantage. 

l\L HsrA (Chine) fait remarquer qu'il serait 
utile el'avoir de plus amples renseignements sur 
Ies travaux elu Conseil ele tutelle, avec lequel Ia 
Cinquieme Commission n'a que peu de contacts. 
Il votera pour le credit ele 55.000 elollars, mais 
il desire attirer l'attention elu Secretariat sur 
Ies paragraphes 133 et 13! du Rapport du Comite 
consultatif. Le Secretariat elevrait elaborer un 
systeme ele reglementation eles voyages et eles 
inelemnites ele subsistance, afin de faire face 
aux elifficultes que rencontrent Ies missions 
en ce qui concerne Ies frais de representation. 

M. VorNA (Republique socialiste sovietique 
el'Ukraine) fait observer que la Quatrieme 
Commission a confirme l'opinion elu Conseii 
ele tutelle suivant laquelle il conviendrait d'etablir 
avec Ie plus granel soin l'ordre elu jour ele cet 
organe. 

Le credit alloue sembie encore eleve, meme 
apres la reduction qu'a effectuee le Comite 
consultatif. 

Il rappelle qu'au cours elu debat general, on 
a formule des critiques a l'egarel ele la Commission 
des Balkans et ele la Commission pour la Palestine, 
en invoquant un excedent de personml. D 2 meme, 
une mission elevrait comprenelre moins ele repre­
sentants et de membres elu pcrsonnel, ce qui 
permettrait ele reduire Ies frais et Ies inelemnites 
ele voyage, tant des representants que elu 
Secretariat. 

Les credits pour l'imprimerie et pour Ies frais 
ele representation semblent trop eleves. Les 
elelegations re<;oivent des inelemnites pour frais 
de representation. La coutume qui consiste a 
accepter des caeleaux et a en elonner en echange 
n' est ni sage ni correcte ; le cadeau peut etre 
donne pour des raisons politiques. 

l\L V oina estime qu'il est opportun de diminuer 
ce crCdit dans eles proportions importantes, 
quoiqu'il prefere laisser a el'autres representants 
le soin ele proposer un chiiTre precis. 

M. KATz-SucHv (Pologne) convient qu'il est 
important ele maintenir eles contacts etroits 
entre l'Organisation des Nations Unies et Ies 
territoires sous tutelle. 

Le crcdit pour les travaux d'imprimerie reprc­
sente pres d'un tiers cles frais afferents a la 
mission et il demandc s'il n'est pas compris au 
buelget general. 

M. MAYER (France) partage l'avis elu repre­
sentant cles Etats-U nis. Il est particulierement 
imporLant que la mission ele visite elispose elu 
personnel necessaire. On ne elevrait pas reduire 
Ies credits s:ms raison valable, car il s'agit la 
de travaux qui comptent parmi Ies plus efficaces 
de l'Organisation. 

II trouve Ies frais el'imprimerie elC'VCS en fonctioa 
du chiiTre total et pcnse que, elans certains cas, 
on publicra des rapports plus courts. 

En ce qui concerne Ies frais ele representation, 
il fait remarquer qu'en Afrique, l'cchange ele 
cadcaux rst traclitionnel. Cet ech:mge n'impliquc 



merc·ly represented a generous custom of the 
inhabitants. 

The figure recommended by the Advisory 
Committee should be accepted. 

Mr. Hoo (Assistant Secretary-Generai for 
Trusteeship Affairs) pointed out that it was the 
custom in the Trust Territories to make gifts, and 
it wouid be improper not to reciprocate. The 
gifts were not personai gifts to individuais ; they 
wrre offered to the United Nations as a whoie. 

The Fourth Committce had recommended the 
mission without specifying an amount. 

As regards printing, provision had not been 
made in any other part of the budget. Printing 
could be done more cheaply in other countries, 
hut difiiculties of time and transport were invol­
nd. 

The total amount was not excessive. The 
'Vestern Samoa mission, with oniy seven members 
including staff, had cost $10,000, exclusive of 
printing. The estimate for the African mission 
was very reasonabie, and indeed might prove 
inadequate. 

l\lr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) explained that the revised figure was 
made possibie through a reduction of $1,000 for 
hospitaiity and of $4,350 for printing. The cuts 
had been accepted by the Secretary-General. The 
Fourth Committee had not expressed an opinion 
on the estimate ; that was the duty of the Fifth 
Committee. 

Regarding the printing, he thought thc sum 
allotted was sufficient ; it was based on an estimate 
of 350 printed pages. 

1\'lr. VoiNA (Ukrainian Soviet Sociaiist Repubiic) 
stated that, since the gifts received were destined 
for the United Nations, he 'vished to withdraw 
his proposal. 

In reply to Mr. KATz-Sucnv (Poland), who 
inquired why the item for printing was not 
included under section 4, chapter I, or under 
section 12, chapter III, Mr. Hoo (Assistant 
Secretary-General for Trusteeship Affairs) explai­
ned that those chapters covered the reporls to the 
General Assembly and reports of meetings of the 
Trusteeship Council. 

Section 6, chapter 1, was approved. 
The Commiltee adopted a proposal to reduce the 

item for lwspitality in respect of pari 11 from 
111.3,000 to $1,000, and to apply the credit so reduced 
to section 6 alone, by twenty-four votes to four, wilh 
Ien abslentions. 

The Committee considered part VII, in respect 
of "'hich the Advisory Committee had not recom­
mended a reduction in the total estimate of 
$691,011. 

Mr. RosricHI~ (Union of Soviet Socialist He­
publics) thought that the sum of $26,792 under 
ehapter IV was excessive, and he asked how 

81 

aucune espece de pression. L'echange de cadeaux 
est tout simplement une coutume genereuse 
des habitants. 

On devrait accepter Ie chiffre que recommande 
Ie Comite consultatif. 

M. Hoo (Secretaire generai adjoint charge 
des Affaires de tutelle) fait remarquer que Ies 
habitants des territoires sous tutelle ont accoutume 
de faire des cadeaux et qu'il serait incorrect de 
ne pas employer Ia meme methode a leur egard. 
Les cadeaux ne sont pas adresses a un individu ; 
ils sont offerts a l'Organisation des Nations Unies 
dans son ensemble. 

La Quatrieme Commission a recommande Ia 
mission sans preciser de somme. 

En ce qui concerne Ies frais d'imprimerie, il 
n' existe de prevision a ce titre dans aucune 
autre partie du budget. On peut effectuer Ies 
travaux d'imprimerie a bien meilleur compte 
dans d'autres pays, mais il y a des delais et des 
difficultes de transport. 

Le credit totai n' est pas excessif. La missi on 
du Samoa occidental, qui ne disposait que de 
sept membres y compris Ie personnel, a coute 
40.000 dollars, travaux d'imprimerie exceptes. 
Les previsions au titre de la mission africaine sont 
tres raisonnables et peuvent meme se reveler 
insufiisantes. 

M. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
explique que Ie chiffre revise est rendu possible 
par une reduction de 1.000 dollars au titre des 
frais de representation et de 4.350 dollars au 
titre cles frais d'imprimerie. Le Secretaire general 
a accepte ces diminutions. La Quatrieme Commis­
sion n'a pas emis d'opinion sur ces previsions ; 
c'est la Ie devoir de la Cinquieme Commission. 

Quant aux frais cl'imprimerie, il pense que Ie 
credit alloue est insuffisant ; on l'a fixe pour 
350 pages imprimees. 

M. V OINA (Republique socialiste sovietique 
cl'Ukraine) declare que, puisque Ies cadeaux 
re<;us sont destines a l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, il tient a retirer sa proposition. 

En reponse a M. K.-nz-SucHY (Pologne), qui 
demande pourquoi le credit afferent aux frais 
d'imprimerie ne figure pas a l'article 1 du 
chapitre 4 ou a l'article III du chapitre 12, 
M. Hoo (Secretaire general acljoint charge des 
Affaires de tutelle) explique que ces articies 
comprennent Ies rapports de l' Assemblee generale 
et Ies comptes rendus des seances du Conseii 
ele tutelle. 

La Commission approuve l'article 1 du chapitre 6. 
La Commission adopte, par 24 voix contre 4 

et 10 abstentions, une proposition tendant a ramener 
de 3.000 dollars iJ 1.000 dollars le credil afferent 
aux frais de representation, au titre 11, et a affecter 
le credit ainsi diminue au seul chapitre 6. 

La Commission examine le titre VII, a l'egard 
duquelie Comite consultatif n'a pas recommande 
de diminuer le credit total, qui se monte a 
691.011 dollars. 

M. RosTCHI~E (Union des republiques socia· 
Iistes . sovietiques) estime que le credit de 
26.792 dollars qui figure a l'article IV est excessif 

6 



much was actually incurred for that item in 1917. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar of the International 
Court of Justice) explained that so far no expen­
diture had been incurred under that chapter. The 
explanation of the fact that no expense had been 
incurred under that provision was that the Court 
had, so far, not had occasion to call in any judge 
ad hoc or witnesses or experts, since no case had 
been dealt with and no advisory opinion had becn 
asked for before it was too late to have a full 
meeting of the Court for that purpose in 19~17. 
The total of the allowances was rather moderate. 
One case was pending before the Court and 
further cases might be brought. The Sixth 
Committee was discussing proposals to provicle 
more work for the Court, and it was customary 
for the ad hoc judges to attend even when the 
Court acted in an advisory capacity. 

In reply to Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa), 
who reminded the Committee of the questions 
raised during the general debate in regard to thc 
financing of outside offices, and \Vho inquired how 
the Court received its funds and solved problems 
of exchange, Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar of the Inter­
national Court of Justice) stated that the funcls 
voted to the Court were allotted by the Secretary­
General, transferred to The Hague and convertcd 
at the official rate. No difliculties had arisen. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) stated that 
he would raise the question at a later stage. 

Mr. LAMBERT (Canada) referred to document 
AJCN.1JW.30 1 and inquired whether the Assistant 
Secretary-General for Administrative and Finan­
cial Services had further information to ofier in 
regard to the budgetary relationship between the 
lnternational Court and the General Assembly. 

Mr. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General for 
1~.dministrative and Financial Services) replied 
that the matter was before the Advisory 
Committee. 

Replying to Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia), who 
requested information regarding chapter III, 
Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar of the International Court 
of Justice) gave particulars of the regulations 
covering journeys on duty and on leave and 
removai expenses, as contained in the Year Bol,k 
of the International Court of Justice. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) thought that, since the number of per­
manent stafi for 1948 was twenty-nine, the item 
of $18,000 for temporary stafi was high, 
particularly in view of the fact that there wa'i 
only one case before the Court. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar of the International 
Court of Justice) explained that the matter had 
been discussed with the Advisory Committee. 
Although twenty-nine posts figure in the budget, 
only twenty-four posts had been filled so far and 
it had been agreed between the Advisory Com-

1 AdministratiYe relationship with the International 
Court of Justice. 

et il demande combien on a efiectivement engage 
a ce titre en 1947. 

M. HAMBRO (Greffier ele Ia Cour internationale 
de .Justice) explique que, jusqu'ici, on n'a engage 
aucune depense au titre ele cet article. Ceci 
s'explique par Ie fait que Ia Cour n'a eu jusqu'ic:i 
aucune occasion de convoquer des juges ad lzoc, 
des temoins ou des experts, puisqu'elle n'a 
examine aucune afiaire et qu'on ne lui a demande 
aucun avis consultatif avant qu'il fllt trop tarel 
pour qu' elle tlnt å cet efiet une seance pleniere 
en 1947. Le total eles indemnites est plutöt modere. 
Une afiaire est en instance devant Ia Cour et 
d'autres peuvent suivre. La Sixieme Commission 
examine eles propositions tendant å donncr 
davantage ele travail å Ia Cour, et Ia coutume 
veut que Ies juges ad hoc assistent aux debats, 
llH~me lorsque Ia Cour agit a titre consultatif. 

Reponelant å M. JACKLJN (Union Suel-Africaint•), 
qui rappelle å Ia Commission Ies questions 
soulevees au cours du debat general en ce qui 
concerne Ie financement des Imreaux situes hors 
du siege, et qui elemanele comment Ia Cour re~oit 
ses creelits et resouel ses problemes de chan;.:e, 
M. HAMBRO (Greffier ele Ia Cour internationale 
ele J ustice) declare que Ies credits votes pour Ia 
Cour sont repartis par Ie Secretaire general et 
vires a La Haye, ou ils sont convertis au taux ele 
change oftlciel. Aucune elifficulte ne s'est presentl-e. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) dedare 
qu'il reprenelra Ia question ulterieurement. 

M. LAMBERT (Canaela) mentionne Ie document 
A/CN.1/W.30 1 et elemanele si Ie Secretaire general 
aeljoint charge eles Services administratifs et 
financiers a ele nouveaux renseignements a 
fournir au sujet eles relations el'ordre budgetaire 
entre Ia Cour internationale et l' Assemhlee 
generale. 

M. PRicE (Secretaire general aeljoint charge 
eles Services administratifs et financiers) repond 
que le Comite consultatif est saisi de Ia question. 

82 

En reponse a M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie). 
qui demande des renseignements sur l'article II J, 
M. HAMBRO (Greffier de Ia Cour internationale 
ele Justice) elonne des details sur Ies reglements 
applicables aux voyages en cas de mission ou ele 
conge, ainsi qu'aux frais de demenagement, 
tels qu'ils figurent å l' Annuaire ele Ia Cour inter­
nationale de Justice. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union eles rcpubliques socia­
listes sovietiques) estime que l'efiectif du personnel 
permanent pour 1948 etant de vingt-neuf, Ie 
credit de 18.000 dollars au titre du personnel 
temporaire est eleve, surtout si l'on considere 
qu'une seule afiaire est en instance elevant la Cour. 

M. HAMBRO (Greffier de Ia Cour internationale 
ele Justice) explique que Ia question a fait l'objet 
el'une discussion avec le Comite consultatif. Bien 
que vingt-neuf postes figurent au budget, on 
n'a pourvu jusqu'ici que vingt-quatre d'entre eux 
et, d'accord avec Ie Comite consultatif, Ie Greffier 

1 Relations administratives avec la Cour internationale 
de .Justice. 



mittee and the Registrar that no appointments 
would he made to posts at present unfilled unless 
it proved ahsolutely necessary, and unless morc 
cascs were suhmitted to the Court. 

In reply to Mr. LAMBERT (Canada), who inquired 
why the quarterly allotments had heen increased 
from $145,000 to $205,000, Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar 
of the International Court of Justice) explained 
that the allotments for the first two quarters had 
heen made ex post facto, and suhsequent allotments 
had had to he supplemented correspondingly. 
Heavier obligations, including contributions to 
the Pension Fund, had to he met in the seconcl 
half-year. Detailed statements of expenditure 
were suhmitted to the Secretary-General's officc 
every month. 

He stated that the Advisory Committee was 
now seized of the question of allotments anel 
would in due course decide in principle how that 
administrative matte rshould he dealt with, so that 
in future there could he no possihle conflict 
between the hudgetary authorities of the Secre­
ta:riat of the United Nations and the Regi<>try of 
the Court. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory Com­
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques­
tions) expressed thepersonai view that the report 
to he suhmitted hy his Committee would not 
atiect the budget estimates. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
suggested that, since the Advisory Committee had 
indicated the possibility of a saving of 20 to 
30 per cent if no cases came before the Court, the 
appropriation might be reduced to 3550,000. 
Should additional cases arise, the Secretary­
General might provide the necessary funds in 
accordance with the draft resolution proposed hy 
the Advisory Committee. 1 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) considered it inadvisahle to make large 
provision for expenditure which might not be 
incurred. He preferred an arrangement whereby 
the Secretary-General would draw on the Wor­
king Capital Fund, since otherwise the Secre­
tariat would he encouraged to spend the halances 
on other items. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Registrar of the International 
Court of Justice) explained that the part of the 
budget which the United States and USSR 
representatives proposed to delete from the 
ordinary budget of the Court did not relate to 
unforeseen expenditure. That part referred to 
the ordinary expenditure necessary to carry out 
the work for which the Court had been created, 
viz., for holding meetings when the Memhers would 
submit cases or when an international organization 
would request an advisory opinion. The Com­
mittee would be aware of the fact that the Advi­
sory Committee had deducted a possihle surplus 
of $80,000 from the Court's 1947 hudget when the 
supplementary estimates were presented. The 
Hegistrar said that that suru represented too 

1 See document A/336, pages 31-32, 

a elecidc de ne pas designer de titulaires pour 
Ies postes vacants å. l'heure actuelle, sauf en cas 
ele necessite ahsolue, ou au cas ou l'on soumettrait 
ele nouvelles affaires å. Ia Cour. 

En reponse å. M. LAMBERT (Canada), qui 
elemunele pourquoi l'on a augmente Ies repar­
titions de crCdits trimestriels de 145.000 a 
205.000 dollars, M. HAMBRO (Greffier ele Ia Cour 
internationale de Justice) explique qu'on a 
effectue rctrospectivement Ies repartitions pour 
Ies eleux premiers trimestres et qu'il a fallu 
augmenter Ies repartitions suivantes en conse­
quence. II a fallu faire face pendant Ie deuxie1ne 
semestre å. des obligations plus lourdes, parmi 
lesquelles figurent Ies contrihutions å. la Caisse 
des pensions. On communique chaque mois au 
Cabinet du Secretaire general eles etats ele depenses 
clCtailles. 

II eleclare que le Comite consultatif est 
maintenant saisi de Ia question eles repartitions 
de creelits et que ce Comite prenelra, en temps 
opportun, une elecision ele principe sur Ia maniere 
ele traiter cette question aelministrative, afin 
qu'ii n' existe å. l' avenir aucune possibilite ele 
conflit entrc Ies fonctionnaires du Secretariat ele 
l'Organisation elcs Nations Unies charges el'etablir 
le budget et le Grcffier ele la Cour. 

M. AGHNIDES (Pn\sielcnt elu Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administrativcs et hudgetaires) 
exprime un avis personnel : Ie rapport que 
soumettra son Comite n'influera pas sur les 
pn\visions ele elepenses. 

Pour M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis el' Amerique), 
etant donne que Ie Comite consultatif a indique 
la possibiiite el'economiser ele 20 å. 30 pour cent 
elans le cas ou la Cour ne serait saisie d'aucune 
affaire, on pourrait ramener le creelit å. 550.000 
dollars. Si de nouvelles affaires se presentent, 
Ie Secretaire general pourra fournir Ies fonels 
necessaires, conformement au projet ele resolution 
qu'a propose le Comite consultatif'. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des republiques socia­
Iistes sovietiques) estime inopportun ele faire 
eles previsions importantes au titre d'une elepense 
qu'on n'engagera peut-etre pas. II prefercrait 
un arrangement par Iequel le Secretaire general 
effectuerait des prelevements sur le fonds ele 
roulement ; sinon, Ie Secretariat serait tente 
el'affecter le soiele å. el'autres postes. 

M. HAMBRO (Greffier ele la Cour internationale 
ele .Justice) explique que Ja partie elu buelget que 
Ies representants des Etats-Unis et ele l'U.R.S.S. 
proposent de rayer du budget orelinaire ele la 
Cour ne s'appiique pas aux depenses imprevues. 
Cette partie vise Ies depenses ordinaires necessaires 
å. l'execution des travaux pour Iesquels Ia Cour 
a ete creee, c'est-å.-elire pour tenir des seances 
au moment ou Ies Etats Membres introeluiront 
des instances ou Iorsqu'une organisation inter­
nationale elemande un avis consultatif. La 
Commission sait certainement que le Comite 
consultatif a eleduit elu buelget ele Ia Cour pour 
1947 un exceelent cventuel de 80.000 elollars, 
au moment ou l'on a presente Ies previsions de 
depenses supplementaires, Le Greffier declare 

• Voir document A/336, pages 38-39. 

83 



uptimistic a view of the possibility of saving in 
1947 but that he was not going to take up the 
time of the Committee by discussing that point. 
He 'vanted, however, to point out that, if that 
amount were saved, it would be because the Court 
had not dealt with any cases or given any advisory 
opinions during 1947 ; therefore, if there was a 
surplus at the end of 19-18, it would be much 
smaller since one case was already on the Court's 
li:.t. 

Mr. l\1AYER (France) pointed out that the fears 
expressed by the representative of the USSR were 
groundless, since credits were voted by sections 
and could not be transferred. He urged that the 
Fifth Committee should not, by reducing the 
estimates, create the impression that it foresaw 
little work for the Court in the coming year. 

l\Ir. MACHADO (Brazil) observed that the Court 
was an organ of the highest dignity. He moved 
that the figure recommended by the Advisory 
Committee should be adopted. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) endorsed the remarks 
of the representatives of France and Brazil, and 
urged that the estimates should be approved. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) drew 
attention to the impropriety of levying a sum 
in excess of the requirements of the Court. Even 
if that sum were returned, it involved a hardship 
for many Members. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
pointed out that his suggestion hacl been made 
only with a view to reiieving the shortage of 
dollars ; otherwise he did not oppose the recom­
mendation of the Advisory Committee. 

l\Ir. HsiA (China) pointed out that the Advisory 
Committee had ensured that any balance could 
.not be diverted to another use. A suggestion 
similar to that made by the United States 
representative had been considered by the 
Advisory Committee. It seemed simpler, 
however, to adopt the procedure which the 
Committee had recommended. 

l\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) remarked that a recommendation 
along the Iines of the United States proposal 
might be incorporated in the draft resolution 
relating to unforeseen and extraordinary expense. 
The feeling of the Committee, however, seemed 
to incline toward a vote on the figure submitted 
by the Advisory Committee. 

l\Ir. HAMBRO (Registrar of the International 
Court of Justice) supplied the Committee with 
detailed information in regard to chapters III 
and V. He explained that the item for Court 
hearings away from The Hague would always be 
met out of unforeseen expenses. The balance 
to which the representative of the United States 
lhad referred would represent a very small amount 
in 1918, since there was at least one case before 
the Court. The Court's budget had been scruti-

84 

qu'en retranchant cette somme, on s'est montre 
trop optimiste au sujet des economies realisables 
en 19-17, mais qu'il ne va pas prendre le temps 
de la Commission en discutant cette question. 
Toutefois, il tient a faire remarquer que, si l'on 
economise cette somme, c'est parce que la Cour 
n'a examine aucune affaire et n'a donne aucun 
avis consultatif en 19J7 ; en consequence, si 
l'on dispose d'un excedent a la fin de 1948,. il 
sera bien plus faible puisqu'une affaire figure 
deja sur le röle de la Cour. 

M. MAYER (France) fait remarquer que les 
craintes que laisse voir le representant de 
l'U.R.S.S. sont sans fondement, puisque l'on 
vote Ies credits par chapitre et qu'on ne peut 
Ies virer. Il insiste pour que la Cinquieme 
Commission ne cree pas l'impression, en reduisant 
les previsions, qu'elle prevoit que la Cour n'aura 
que peu a faire pendant l'annee suivante. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) constate que la Conr 
est un organe revetu de la plus haute dignite. 
Il propose d'adopter le chiffre que recommande 
le Comite consulta tif. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) fait siennes les obser­
vations des representants de la France et du 
Brcsil et insiste pour qu'on approuve Ies previsions. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) attire 
l'attention sur l'anomalie que constitue le fait 
de prelever un credit superieur aux besoins de 
la Cour. Meme si ce cn~dit fait l'objet d'un 
remboursement, son acloption place dans une 
situation difficile un grand nombre d'Etats 
Membres. 

M. STEVENsm.r (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que sa suggestion n'a pour but que de 
remedier a la penurie de dollars ; sinon, il ne 
s'oppose pas a la recommandation du Comite 
consultatif. 

M. HsiA (Chine) fait remarquer que le Comite 
consultatif a fait en sorte qu'aucun solde ne pourra 
servir a un usage autre que celui auquel il est 
destine. Le Comite consultatif a etudie une 
suggestion analogue a celle qu'a formulee le 
representant des Etats-Unis. Toutefois, il semble 
plus simple d'adopter la methode que le Corriite a 
recommandee. 

M. AGHNIDES (Prcsident du Comite consultatif 
pour les questions administratives et budgetaires) 
remarque qu'une recommandation du genre de la 
proposition des Etats-Unis pourrait figurer dans 
le projet de resolution relatif aux depenses 
imprevues et extraordinaires. Neanmoins, la 
Commission semble se prononcer en faveur d'un 
vote sur le chiffre qu'a propose le Comite consul­
tatif. 

l\L HAMBRO (Greffier de la Cour internationale 
de Justice) fournit a la Commission des rensei­
gnements detailles sur Ies articles III et V. Il 
explique que Ies frais afferents aux travaux de la 
Cour hors de La Haye seront toujours couverts 
par les credits pour depenses imprevues. Le solde 
qu'a mentionne le representant des Etats-Unis ne 
reprcsentera qu'une somme tres peu importante 
en 1948, etant donne que la Cour est saisie d'une 
afiaire au moins. Les quinze membres de la Cour 



nized by the fifteen members of the Court, 
submitted to the Secretary-General and approved 
by the Advisory Committee. 

The Commiiiee approved pari VII by forty-five 
votes to none. 

The Committee considered part III. 

·l\Ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) raised a point of order. 
Ten days previously he had requested the 
Secretary-General to supply certain information 
regarding the personnel of the Secretariat. The 
Fifth Committee should have a fulllist of members 
of the staff, showing their names, sections, 
nationality and grade. He had received two 
dqcuments : the one a bulky list of the staff 
with a symbol against each name, the other a 
ten--page document containing the key to the 
symbols. ln addition, he had been referred to 
the last pages in the telephone directory. He 
wi!:ihed to know what action the Secretary­
General was taking in the matter ; he might have 
to raise the question again. 

:\Ir. KATz-Sucnv (Poland) also pressed for a 
list of the staff members. 

1\Ir. DE LEON (Panama) endorsed the remarks 
of the representative of Belgium. The list was 
needcd, since he had to lodge certain objections 
concerning the distribution of posts without 
proper regard to qualifications. 

:!\Ir. l\IACHADO (Brazil) felt that a distinction 
should be made between budget and adminis­
trative policies. It was the budget that was 
being examined. The delegation of Australia 
was to submit a proposal at a later date, when 
the subject raised by the representative of 
Panama might be discussed. 

l\Ir. KATz-Sucnv (Poland) suggested that 
part III should be postponed until the Secretariat 
had supplied the list. Budget and adrninis­
trative policies were closely interlinked, and it 
was not easy to make a distinction. 

He suggested that the :!\Ianagement Survey 
should be discussed. 

:Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) supported the proposal 
of the representative of Belgium. 

l\1r. HEYWARD (Australia) questioned the need 
for names to be included in the list. The 
Committee could discuss the matter in terms 
of the titles of the posts. 

l\Ir. HsiA (China) agreed that the list was 
desirable and useful. There was, however, no 
reason for the Committee not to proceed with 
its consideration of the budget, since titles, posts 
and salm·ies were known. 

}Ir. RosncniN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) agreed with the representative of 
Belgium. It was necessary to have the fullest 
pos~ible information in order to reach a correct 
concHrsion in regard to expenditure for 19!8. 

85 

ont examine avec soin le budget de la Cour, qu'on 
a transmis au Secretaire general et que le Comite 
consultatif a approuve. 

La Commission, par 45 voix contre 0, approuve 
le titre V II. 

La Commission examine le titre III. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) presente une motion 
d'ordre. Il y a dix jours, il a demande au Secre­
taire general de fournir certains renseignements 
concernant le personnel du Secretariat. La 
Cinquieme Commission devrait avoir un etat 
detaiHe des membres du personnel, indiquant 
leurs noms, les sections auxquelles ils appar­
tiennent, leur nationalite et leur classe de traite­
ment. Il a rec;u deux documents : l'un est une liste 
volumineuse du personnel, avec un signe conven­
tionnel en face de chaque nom, l'autre un docu­
ment de dix pages contenant l'explication de ces 
signes. En outre, on lui a dit de se reporter aux 
dernieres pages du repertoire telephonique. Il 
voudrait savoir quelle decision le Secretaire 
general prend en la matiere ; il se peut qu'il ait a 
poser la question de nouveau. 

M. KATz-Sucnv (Pologne) insiste aussi pour 
avoir une liste des membres du personnel. 

M. DE LEoN (Panama) fait siennes Ies obser­
vations du representant de la Belgique. L'etat 
demande est necessaire ; il a d'ailleurs certaines 
objections a soulever au sujet de la repartition des 
postes, qu'on a effectuee sans tenir suffisamment 
compte des titres des interesses. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) estime qu'il convient 
d'etablir une distinction entre questions budge­
taires et questions administratives. C'est le budget 
qu'on examine. La delegation australienne doit 
presenter une proposition a une date ulterieure ; 
a ce moment, on pourra discuter du sujet qu'a 
mentionne le representant de Panama. 

M. KATz-Sucnv (Pologne) propose d'ajourner 
le titre III jusqu'a ce que le Secretariat ait fourni 
l'etat demande. Les questions budgetaires et Ies 
questions administratives sont etroitement liees et 
il n'est pas facile d'etablir une distinction entre 
elles. 

Il suggere une discussion de l'enquete sur le 
fonctionnement du Secretariat. 

M. AzKOUL (Liban) appuie la proposition du 
representant de la Belgique. 

l\1. HEYWARD (Australie) doute de la necessite 
de faire figurer des noms dans l'etat. La Commis­
sion pourrait discuter la question en fonction des 
titres des postes. 

M. HsiA (Chine) convient que l'etat est souhai­
table et utile. Toutefois, la Commission n'a aucune 
raison de ne pas continuer a examiner le budget, 
puisqu'on connait Ies titres, les postes et Ies 
traitements. 

J\L RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) s'associe aux declarations du 
representant de la Belgique. Il est necessaire de 
disposer de renseignements aussi complets que 
possible afin de parvenir a une conclusion exade 
au sujet des depenses pour 1948. 



Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) expressed his agreement 
with the Belgian proposal, but suggested that 
a list showing the national distribution of posts 
was the most important requirement. 

Mr. RosEMOND (Haiti) felt that the question 
touched the very substance of part III. He 
was in agreement with the representative of 
Belgium, and pressed for a list showing names 
and geographicai distribution. 

Mr. MAYER (France) remarked that the 
discussion would have been avoided if the budget 
estimates had included a column showing natio­
nality in addition to those showing posts, grades 
and salaries. He suggested such an addition 
in following years. 

In reply to Mr. MACHADO (Brazil), who inquircd 
what would be discussed in the Australian 
proposal, Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) stated that 
the proposal dealt with the functions of the 
Secretariat in regard to preparing factuai reports 
for the Economie and Social Council and its 
Commissions. It would be found that many 
points relating to the substance of thc proposai 
had been discusscd already in the Second and 
Third Committees. 

Mr. AsHA (Syria) supported theBelgian proposal. 
He inquired what evidence of nationality was 
demanded by the Secretariat. To his knowledge, 
at least one staff member wrongly claimed a 
particular nationality. 

Mr. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General for 
Administrative and Financial Services) explained 
that normally nationality was determined by 
the passport. Where the nationality was in 
dispute, the staff member would be listed as 
slateless. 

Various lists had becn requested of the 
Secretariat, which would supply whatever the 
Committee wished. He should, however, draw 
attention to the expense involved in producing 
fifty-seven copies of a full list. 

He added that, before a discussion of the 
Management Survey was opened, he hacl a 
statement to make on behalf of the Secretary­
General: 

The Secretary-General had studied the rccom­
mendations of the Management Survey carefully 
and was prepared to accept the general 
conclusions reached. For budgetary purposes, 
he would support the recommendation in section 4 
of the report, 1 under which the expected costs 
of maintaining the various Departments of the 
Secretariat during 1948 would be reduced to 
$25,942,306. The revised estimates for 19-18 
were based upon that total. 

The report of the Management Survey also 
made numerous recommendations for conso­
lidations and for transfers of functions between 
one Department and another. No final decision 
could be reached without full discussion among 
rcsponsible officials of the Secretariat, and such 

1 Document A/C. 5/160. 

86 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) declare qu'il accepte Ia 
proposition belge, mais qu'il est particulierement 
important que Ies etats indiquent Ia repartition 
des postes par nationalite. 

M. RosEMOND (Hai:ti) estime que la question 
touche au fond meme du titre III. 11 partage l'avis 
du representant de la Belgique et insiste pour 
qu'on fournisse un etat indiquant Ies noms et la 
repartition geographique. 

l\1. MAYER (France) fait remarquer qu'on aurait 
evite la discussion si Ies previsions de depenses 
avaient contenu, outre les colonnes indiquant Ies 
postes, Ies classes et Ies traitements, une colonne 
indiquant la nationalite. II suggere qu'on ajoute 
cette coionne dans Ies previsions des annees 
suivantes. 

Repondant å M. MACHADO (Bresil), qui demande 
a connaitre l'objet de la proposition austraJienne, 
M. HEYWARD (Australie) declare que cette propo­
sition traite des attributions du Secretariat en ce 
qui concerne Ja preparation de rapports circons­
tancies pour Ie Conseil economique et social et ses 
commissions. On verra que piusieurs points 
reiatifs au fond de la proposition ont dejå. fait 
l'objet de discussions aux Deuxieme et Troisieme 
Commissions. 

M. AcHA (Syrie) soutient Ia proposition belge. 11 
demande quelles sont Ies preuves de nationalite 
que reclame Ie Secretariat. A sa connaissance, un 
membre du personnel au moins se reclame a tort 
d'une certaine nationalite. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire generai adjoint charge des 
Services administratifs et financiers) explique 
qu'en regle generale, c'est Ie passeport qui deter­
mine la nationaJite. La oli il y a doute sur Ja 
nationalite, on indique que Ie membre du per­
sonnel est apatride. 

On a demande divers etats au Secretariat, qui 
fournira tous ceux que la Commission pourra 
souhaiter. Toutefois, il estime devoir attirer 
l'attention sur Ies depenses qu'entrainera Ia 
production de cinquante-sept exempiaires d'un 
etat detaille. 

M. Price ajoute qu'avant qu'on ouvre une 
discussion relative å l'enquete sur Ie fonction­
nement du Secretariat, il tient a faire une decla­
ration au nom du Secretaire generai : 

Le Secretaire generai a etudie attentivement Ies 
recommandations presentees a Ia suite de l'enquete 
et il est pret a accepter Ies conclusions d'ordre 
general ainsi formuiees. Pour des raisons d'ordre 
budgetaire, il soutiendra Ia recommandation qui 
figure a Ia section 4 du rapport', d'apres Iaquelle 
on ramenera a 25.942.306 dollars Ies frais prevus 
pour le fonctionnement des divers departements 
du Secretariat en 1948. C'est en fonction de ce 
chiffre qu'on a etabli Ies previsions revisees pour 
1948. 

Le rapport redige å Ia suite de l'enquete recom­
mande aussi, dans hien des cas, des fusions et une 
nouvelle repartition des fonctions entre Ies divers 
departements. On ne peut prendre aucune decision 
definitive sans proceder a une discussion appro­
fondie entre fonctionnaires responsables du Secre-

' Document A/C. 5/160. 



discussions were not feasible during the General 
.~ssembly. The Management Survey's recom­
mendations with respect to administrative details 
would be studied as soon as possible with a view 
to working out solutions within the framework of 
the budgetary totals. 

TI1e Secretary-General wished to impress upon 
the Committee that, as a matter of sound adminis­
trative procedure, adequate administrative 
discretion should be left to him in administering 
the budget if he was to fulfil the requirements 
of the Charter as chief administrative officer. 
That was particularly essential in the admi­
nistration of a closely restricted budget. 

He felt sure that the Committee would fully 
understand his position in the matter and the 
reasons why he had considered it advisable to 
state that position as a matter of record at 
that time. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) moved a resolution 
that the Secretary-General should be requested 
to submit to the Fifth Committee a list of the 
personnel of the Secretariat, indicating the names, 
functions, nationality and grades of the officials, 
by sections or by services ; that the list should 
be accompanied by a recapitulation showing 
the distribution of the personnel by nationality 
and grade, and that a similar list should thereafter 
be annexed to the budget estimates submitted 
annually to the General Assembly. 

l\.tr. VOINA (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic), 
supporting the Belgian proposal, remarked that 
there was a tendency in the Secretariat to conceal 
the details of the administrative machinery ; 
in the previous year, the information had been 
supplied spontaneously. 

Mr. HsrA (China) suggested that, if particular 
nationalities enjoyecl a disproportionate repre­
sentation in the Secretariat, it was open to any 
delegation to move a suitable proposal, but 
the matter was irrelevant to the budget. 

The Secretary-General had certain inherent 
rights and it was not possible to compel him to 
reduce the numbers of a particular nationality 
in a given department or section. 

Mr. BAGGE (Sweden), Rapporteur, observed 
that, though the interest in nationality was 
understandable, the main consideration was 
efficiency. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) felt that the questions 
that were being raisecl were legitimate questions. 
The Secretariat was a public administration. 
Information concerning its composition should 
be available to all so that public control might 
he exercised. It was necessary to know the 
person and the functions assigned to the person. 
He expressed surprise at the reluctance of the 
Secretariat to supply the information requested. 

The resolution was adopted by 36 votes to 1, 
with 8 abstentions. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 

tariat et ces discussions ne sont pas possibles 
pendant la session de l'Assemblt\e generale. On 
etudiera aussitöt que possible Ies recommandations 
presentees å la suite de l'enquete et qui portent 
sur Ies details d'ordre administratif, en vue de 
trouver des solutions dans la limite des totaux 
du budget. 

Le Secretaire generai tient å faire bien com­
prendre å la Commission ce principe d'une bonne 
politique administrative : on devrait lui laisser 
une latitude suffi.sante en ce qui concerne la mise 
en reuvre du budget si l'on veut qu'il reponde aux 
conditions de Ia Charte en tant qu'administrateur 
principal. C'est lå une condition particulierement 
nccessaire quand il s'agit de mettre en reuvre un 
budget etroitement limite. 

II est sur que la Commission comprendra 
parfaitement son point de vue en la matiere et Ies 
raisons pour lesquelles il a juge opportun de faire 
connaitre ce point de vue officiellement a ce 
moment precis. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) presente une resolution : 
on devrait inviter le Secretaire general å presenter 
a la Cinquieme Commission un etat du personnei 
du Secretariat indiquant Ies noms, Ies fonctions, 
la nationalite et la classe des fonctionnaires, par 
sections ou par services ; on devrait joindre å 
l'etat une recapitulation indiquant la repartition 
du personnel par nationalite et par classe et, par 
la suite, annexer un tel etat aux previsions de 
depenses soumises annuellement å l'examen de 
l' Assemblee generale. 

M. V OINA (Republiqtte socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine), appuyant la proposition belge, fait 
remarquer qu'il se manifeste au Secretariat une 
tendance å dissimuler Ies details de l'organisation 
administrative ; l'annee precedente, on avait 
fourni ces renseignements spontanement. 

M. HsiA (Chine) declare que si certaines natio­
nalites beneficient au sein du Secretariat d'une 
reprcsentation disproportionnee, toute delegation 
a le droit de presenter une proposition appro­
priee ; mais la question est etrangere au budget. 

Le Secretaire general jouit de certains droits 
inherents å sa fonction et il n'est pas possibie de 
l'obliger å reduire l'effectif d'une nationalite 
donnee dans un certain ctepartement ou dans une 
certaine section. 

:\1. BAGGE (Suede), Rapporteur, fait remarquer 
quc, hien que l'interet porte a la nationalite soit 
comprehensible, la principaie condition est le 
rendement. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) estime que Ies questions 
soulevees sont legitimes. Le Secretariat est une 
administration publique. Chacun doit pouvoir 
disposer des renseignements relatifs å sa compo­
sition, de far;on qu'un contröle public puisse 
s'exercer. II est necessaire de savoir qui est en 
fonctions et quelles sont Ies fonctions de chacun. 
II se declare surpris de voir Ies difficultes qu'oppose 
le Secretariat å la communication des rensei­
gnements demandes. 

La Commission, par 36 voix contre une et 8 absten·· 
tions, adopte la resolution. 

M. AGHNmts (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 

87 



Questions) pointed out that the Fifth Committee 
was about to examine the revised budget esti­
matcs1 based on the :\Ianagement Survey report. 

The Advisory Committee had now received 
the summary of the report, which required close 
scrutiny. It would therefore be impossibie for 
the Committee to examine it during that session 
of the Assembly. It was fully occupied with 
matters having very important budgetary aspects, 
such as the question of the cost of printing the 
official records, in respect of which it hoped to 
indicate a means of saving well over $1_,000,000. 

He wished to make quite ciear the official 
status of l\Ianagement Survey reports. The 
Survey hacl been set up by the Secretary-General, 
and its reports wcre internal administrative 
documents, preparcd under the direction of the 
Secretary-General. They were of value to the 
Fifth Committee only in so far as the Secretary­
General concurred in the recommendations. 

The Administration was nat in a position to 
examine every detailed recommendation and 
though, on the basis of a preliminary reaeling, 
the Secretary-General hael agreed to reduce his 
buelget to S 34,500,000, it couiel not be assumeel 
that he accepted every detaii of the Survey. 

The Advisory Committee therefore believeel 
that, as regards the Hl48 budget, it shouiel accept 
the Secretary-General's assurance that, on the 
basis of the Survey, he hacl gone as far as he 
possibly could in reducing the lmdget, though 
furthcr cconomics might he possible after a 
dctaiieel cxamination. 

The Advisory Committec suggesteel that the 
Fifth Committee shoulel accept the reviscel figure, 
subject to the amenelments it might wish to 
propose on the programmes of work. 

In conclusion, he pointed out that, if the Fifth 
Committee was to deai aelequateiy with the 
reviseel estimates, it shouid know how the 
reductions \Vhich the Secretary-Generai had made, 
on the basis of the Sun·ey, were arriveel at, and 
what programmes hael already been reduced. 
lt shouiel know what rcductions, if any, couid 
be made in the Secretariat as a result of the 
postponement of sessions of commissions. Ali 
that information wouid be necessary to enabie 
the Fifth Committee to arrive at a final juelgment. 

Mr. KATz-Sucrrv (Poiand) regretteel that the 
Committee hael hearel the statement of the 
Secrctary-General before the views of the various 
deiegations hael been expressed in regard to 
document AjC.5/160 ancl the l\Ianagement Survey 
in general. 

He was astonished at both the form and the 
content of the Sun·ey anel he questioneel the 
valielity of the report. The preface appeared 
to him to he meaningless in part. Since it 

1 D:Jonmenl5 .1../C. 5/13! aml A/C .. 'i/1.37. 

fait remarquer que Ia Cinquieme Commission est 
prete a examiner Ies previsions ele depenses 
revisees1, etablies el'apres Ie rapport reelige a Ia 
suite ele l'enquete sur le fonctionnement elu 
Secretariat. 

Le Comite consultatif est maintenant en posses­
sion elu resume du rapport et ce rapport elemande 
a etre etudie de pres. Le Comite ne pourra donc 
l'examiner au cours de la session actuelle dc 
l'Assembiee. Tout son temps est pris par des 
questions qui presentent des aspects buelgetaires 
tres importants, telies que la question elu prix eles 
travaux el'imprimerie eles proces-verbaux officiels, 
au sujet desqueis il espere ineliquer un moyen 
el'economiser une somme nettement superieurc a 
un million ele dollars. 

l\1. Aghnides tient a hien expliquer la place 
officielle que tiennent Ies rapports recliges a Ia 
suite de l'enquete sur le fonctionnement elu Secre­
tariat. C'est Ie Secretaire generai qui a mis sur 
pieel cette enquete et Ies rapports sont des docu­
ments el'administration interieure, prepares sous 
sa elirection. Ils ne presentent de valeur pour Ia 
Cinquieme Commission que elans Ia mesure oli Ie 
Secretaire generai a elonne son assentiment aux 
recommanelations. 

L'Administration n'est pas en mesure el'exa­
miner chaque recommandation particuiiere et. 
hien que, en se fondant sur une premiere lecture, 
Ie Secrctaire general ait accepte ele ramener son 
budget a 34.500.000 elollars, on ne saurait prc­
sumer qu'il accepte tous Ies eletails ele l'enquete. 

Le Comite consultatif estime elonc, en ce qui 
concerne Ie buelget de 1948, qu'ii elevrait acceptcr 
l' assurance donnee par Ie Secretaire general, 
a savoir que, en se fondant sur l'enquete, ii a 
reduit Ie buelget clans Ia plus large mesure possible, 
bien qu'on puisse effectuer de nouvelles economies 
ala suite d'un examen detaille. 

Le Comite consultatif suggere que la Cinquieme 
Commission accepte Ie chiffre revise, sous reserYe 
des modiflcations qu' elle pourrait souhaiter 
proposer au sujet des programmes ele travail. 

Enfln, M. Aghnidcs fait remarquer que, pour 
que la Cinquieme Commission puisse s'occupcr 
comme il convient des previsions revisees, 
il fauelrait qu'elle sache comment Ie Secretaire 
generai a eletermine Ies previsions qu'ii a eiaborces 
el'apres Ies resultats de l'enquete, et queis sont les 
programmes qui ont eleja fait l'objet d'une 
reeluction. Elle devrait savoir quelles reductions 
il est possible d' effectuer le cas echeant en ce qui 
concerne Ie Secretariat, du fait de l'ajournement 
ele certaines sessions des commissions. Tous ces 
renseignements seront necessaires pour permettre 
a Ia Cinquieme Commission ele se former une 
opini011 definitive. 

M. KATz-SvcHY (Pologne) regrette que Ia 
Commission ait entendu la elcclaration elu Sem!­
taire general avant que Ies eliverses elelegations 
aient fait connaitre Ieur avis sur le document 
AJC.5j160 et sur l'enquete. 

Il est surpris tant par Ia forme que par la 
teneur clu rapport redige a Ia suite ele l'enquete 
et ii eloute ele Ia justesse ele ses conclusions 
(la preface Iui sembie en partie elenuee ele sens). 

1 Docmncnts .\.'r: .. 3,'1.5! et A/C. 5/157. 



stated that the report did not necessarily reflect 
official, administrative opinions, he asked "·hose 
were the opinions contained therein. 

On its authors' admission, the report was 
incomplete, since it dicl not deal with important 
parts of the Organization, such as the Geneva 
Office, the Languages Division and the Editorial 
Division. Yet recommendations were made for 
the complete reorganization of the latter two 
divisions, as also for the merging of the trans­
lation and editorial services. It was clifficult 
to see how such recommendations coulcl possihly 
he made without a complete examination. 

lf a small bocly of so-callecl experts hae!, after 
a survey lasting a few weeks, recommended the 
elimination of 382 hudget posts without reducing 
programmes or amending the rules of procedure, 
either the Bureau of the Budget or the experts 
must he at fault. 

He urged that the cletailed recommenelations 
of the Management Survey should he produceel. 
If they were too bulky, then he woulcl move that 
they shoulel he examined by a small sub-committee 
of sevtln to nine persons to incluele the repre­
sentatives of Belgium and Brazil. Its terms 
of reference shoulel provide for an analysis of 
the qualification of the experts, who hael heen 
employeel at a salary of $50 per diem. Disquieting 
rumours were circulating in the Secretariat and 
were prejuelicial to its \vork. He urgeel that 
the report to be presenteel to the Committee 
shoulel nct he a el::>ctored document. It was 
necessary to stop the panic that was spreading 
through the rank and file of the Secretariat. 
Full information shoulJ. be supplied regarding 
the experts and the cost of the Survey. 

He could not agree that the report was an 
internal administratiYe matter. He conjectured 
that it hael cost at least $200,000 or S300,000. 
It was mainly the operating departments which 
hael been attacked by the experts, without 
thought to the programmes laitl down hy the 
General Assembly. 

He inquireel whether the Secretariat hael 
considereel the possibility of reducing printing 
costs without an amendment of the rules of 
proccdure, and he suggesteel that the Sixth 
Committee shoulcl be consnlted regarding the 
lrgality of the proposali" contnineel in document 
A /C.5 /152.' 

He drew attcntion to the high east of printing 
the official records of the General Assembly and 
suggested that a considerable economy might 
be efiected if, in each case, the speeches were 
printed in the original language and translations 
made for the use of the reprcsentatives. 

The minutes of the Appeals I3oard should be 
open to elelegations before eliscussion of part III. 
They should also be examineel by the sub­
committee which he hael proposecl. 

In conclusion, he reserveel the right to call 
for the views of the Assistant Secretaries-General 

1 Special Report of the Publications Board to the 
Advisory Committee on Adminlstrative arrd Budgetary 
Questions. 

Puisqu'on d~clare que le rapport ne represente 
pas necessairement Ies opinions officielles et 
aelministratives, il elemande ele qui sont Ies 
opinions qui y figurent. 

Aux elires eles auteurs eux-memes, le rapport 
est incomplet, puisqu'il ne traite pas de parties 
importantes ele l'Organisation, telies que le 
Bureau ele Geneve, la Division linguistique et la 
Division ele l'eelition et ele la rectaction. Neanmoins, 
on a fait des recommanelations tendant a reorga­
niser completement ces eleux elernieres divisions, 
ainsi qu'a rcaliser la fusion eles services ele la 
traeluction et de l'eelition et ele la redaction. II 
est elifficile ele voir comment il est possible ele 
faire ele telies recommanclations sans procceler 
a un examen detaille. 

Si un petit groupe ele pretendus experts, 
apres une enquete de quelques semaines, a 
recommande la suppression ele 382 postes du 
buelget sans reduire Ies programmes ou moelifier 
le reglement interieur, il faut que le Bureau elu 
budget ou Ies experts soient en defaut. 

II insiste pour qu' on produise Ies recomman­
clations detaillees formulees ala suite de l'enquete. 
Si elles forment un document trop volumineux, 
il proposera alors de Ies faire examiner par une 
petite sous-commission ele sept a neuf personnes, 
qui comprenelrait Ies representants de la Belgique 
et du Bresil. Le mandat de cette sous-commission 
elevrait prevoir une etude eles titres des experts, 
dont on a remunere Ies services a raison ele 
50 dollars par jour. II circule au Secretariat des 
rumeurs inquietantes, qui nuisent au travail. 
II insiste pour que le rapport qu'on eloit presenter 
a la Commission ne soit pas un document tronque. 
II est necessaire ele mettre fin a la panique qui se 
rcpanel clans Ies rangs du Secretariat. On elevrait 
fournir eles renseignements eletaill~s sur Ies 
experts eux-memes et le cout ele l'enquete. 

II ne peut aclmettre que le rapport sait un~ 
question d'administratio.n intcrieure. II presume 
qu'il a coute au moins 200.000 ou 300.000 elollars. 
Ce sont surtoat Ies departements techniques 
qne Ies experts ont attaqucs, sans penser aux 
programmes que l' Assemblee generale a indiques. 

:'\J. Katz-Suchy demande si le Secretariat a 
etudie la possibilite ele reeluire leo; frais d'impri­
merie sans modifier le Reglement interieur et il 
suggere qu'on consulte la Sixieme Commission 
quant a la legalite des propositions qui figurent 
dans le elocument A/C.5/1521• 

8) 

Attirant l'attention sur le prix cleve ele l'im­
pression des elocuments officiels ele l' Assemblee 
generale, il pense qu'on pourrait efiectuer une 
economie tres importante si, dans chaque cas, 
on imprimait Ies eliscours dans la langue originale 
et qu'on Ies traeluisit a l'usage cles representants. 

Les delcgations elevraient avoir acces aux actes 
ele la Commission de recours avant qu'on entame 
la eliscussion elu titre III. La Sous-Commission 
dont M. Katz-Suchy a propose la creation 
devrait elle aussi examiner ces actes. 

Enfin, l\I. Katz-Suchy se reserve le droit ele 
demander l'avis des secrctaires generaux adjoints 

1 Rapport special du Bureau des publications au 
Comite consultatif pour Ies questions administratives 
et budgetaires. 



and the heads of divisions and sections concerning 
the proposals of the Management Survey or the 
Secretary-General. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) observed that serious 
attention could not be given to document 
A/C.5j160, since it did not contain the Secretary­
General's opinion on the recommendations. 

The CHAIRMAN requested the representatives 
to classify their observations under the broad 
h-:'adings touched upon in the general debate. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 

FIFTY-NINTH MEETING 

Ileld at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 
9 October 19n, at 3 p.m. 

Arting Chairman: Mr. Joza VrLFAN (Yugoslavia). 

20. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (document A/318); 
report of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions (document A/336) 

The Committee continued its discussion of 
part III. 

Mr. MAYER (France) observed that the Manage­
ment Survey report' had been drawn up for the 
use, not of the Committee, but of the Secretary­
General ; subject to that qualification, he agreecl 
with certain of the criticisms made by the repre­
.hentative of Polancl. 

He assumed that many of the experts had been 
ehosen for their special qualifications in the field 
of industrial or aclministrative organization. The 
United Nations, however, was unlike other organi­
zations and its administrative problems were of 
a different order. 

The second paragraph of the preface was not 
at all clear to him. 

Furthermore, the experts had nowhere touched 
upon the difficulties peculiar to a Secretariat whose 
work-Ioad was so variable ; that factor made it 
hard to combine efficiency and economy. 

He was surprised also by the proposal to decen­
tralize printing ; that seemed to him inadvisable. 

He agreed with the Secretary-General's reser­
vations in regard to that part of the Management 
Survey's report which dealt with the structure 
of the Organization. The Fifth Committee could 
not disregard the argument regarding the impossi­
bility of adequate consideration of the report 
during the session of the General Assembly. 

The second part contained recommendations 
for a reduction of posts and, since the justification 

1 Document AJC. 5/160. 

et des chefs ele elivision et ele section au 5ujet des 
propositions formulees a Ia suite de l'enquete 
ou des propositions du Secretaire general. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarque qu'on ne peut 
examiner comme il le faudrait le document 
.\jC.5/160, car il ne fait etat d'aucune opinion 
du Secretaire gencral concernant Ies recomman­
dations. 

Le PRESIDE~T demande aux representants ele 
classer leurs observations selon Ies grandes lignes 
des questions mentionnees au cours du debat 
general. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 05. 

CINQUANTE-NEUVI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake-Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 9 oclobre 1947, a 15 heures. 

President par interim: M. Josa VILFAN. 
(Yougoslavie ). 

20. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer­
cice financier 1948 ( document 
A/318) ; rapport du Comite 
consultatifpour les questions admi­
nistratives et budgetaires (docu­
ment A/336) 

La Commission poursuit l'examen du titre III. 

M. MAYER (France) fait remarquer qu'on a 
redige le rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le fonction­
nement du Secretariatl a l'usage, non pas ele 
Ia Commission, mais du Secretaire general ; sous 
cette reserve, il admet quelques-unes des critiques 
qu'a formulees Ie representant ele Ia Pologne. 

ll presume que beaucoup d'experts ont ete 
choisis en raison des titres speciaux qu'ils 
posscdent dans Ie domaine ele l'organisation 
industrielle ou administrative. Toutefois, l'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies differe d'autres 
organisations et ses problemes administratifs 
sont d'un autre ordre. 

ll ne comprend pas du tout Ie deuxieme para­
graphe ele Ia preface. 

En outre, Ies experts n'ont a aucun moment 
mentionne Ies difficultes particulieres auxquelles 
se heurte le Secretariat, dont Ie travail varie 
heaucoup en quantite. En raison ele ces variations, 
il est difficile ele concilier le rendement et 
l'economie. 

ll est surpris aussi d'entendre proposer Ia 
decentralisation des travaux d'imprimerie, ce 
qui lui semble etre une mesure inopportune. 

lVI. Mayer accepte Ies reserves qu'a formuh~es 
le Secretaire general au sujet ele la partie du 
rapport relatif a l'enquete sur le fonctionnement 
du Secretariat qui traite ele la structure de 
l'Organisation. La Cinquieme Commission ne 
peut negliger l'argument suivant lequel il est 
impossible d'etudier suffisamment Ie rapport 
au cours de Ia session ele l' Assemblee generale. 

La deuxieme partie contient des recom­
mandations relatives a une reduction du nombre 

1 Document A/C. 5/160. 

90 




